
From: Erin Jackson < ca>  
Sent: June 20, 2022 3:57 PM 
To: Marty Moore < >; Lacia Crook <  
Subject: RE: [External] Advertising - City Bus Benches 
 
Hi Marty, 
 
The City has determined that it will not be enforcing the aspect of the Transit Bus Benches Advertising 
Agreement that requires advertising on the bus benches to be “commercial advertising”. As such, so 
long as the advertising otherwise meets the requirements of the Agreement and is approved by the 
contractor, the City will not refuse the advertising. 
 
Regards, 
 
Erin Jackson | Chief Administrative Officer  
Box 40, 500 - 2 Avenue NE, Salmon Arm BC V1E 4N2  | P   

 | W www.salmonarm.ca 
 

 
 

 
 
 
From: Marty Moore < >  
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:17 PM 
To: Erin Jackson < >; Lacia Crook < > 
Subject: RE: [External] Advertising - City Bus Benches 
 
Hi Erin,  
 
We have received instructions to consent to this request, though I do not anticipate any further 
extensions will be considered.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Marty   
 
Marty Moore, J.D. 
Barrister and Solicitor 
Justice Centre for Constitutional Freedoms 
#253, 7620 Elbow Drive SW  
Calgary, AB, T2V 1K2 
Direct line:  
 

http://www.salmonarm.ca/


"Defending the constitutional freedoms of Canadians" 
 
DISCLAIMER:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under the applicable law.  If 
you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the 
sender and delete this e-mail message. 

THIS EMAIL ADDRESS IS NOT AN ADDRESS FOR SERVICE PURSUANT TO RULE 11.21 OF THE ALBERTA 
RULES OF COURT. 

From: Erin Jackson < >  
Sent: May 27, 2022 1:25 PM 
To: Marty Moore < ; Lacia Crook < > 
Subject: RE: [External] Advertising - City Bus Benches 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Moore, 
 
The City of Salmon Arm requires additional time to properly evaluate the Society’s request and commits 
to providing a response on or before July 1. The next Council meeting is June 13 and any decisions must 
be made by Council.  
 
Regards, 
 
Erin  
 
From: Marty Moore < >  
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 2:17 PM 
To: Erin Jackson < >; Lacia Crook < > 
Subject: RE: [External] Advertising - City Bus Benches 
 
Dear Ms. Jackson,  
 
We have received instructions to hold this matter in abeyance until May 27, 2022.  
 
We look forward to hearing further from the City by that date.  
 
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
Sent: May 2, 2022 12:48 PM 
To: Lacia Crook <l > 
Cc: Marty Moore < > 
Subject: RE: Advertising - City Bus Benches 
 
Good morning Mr. Moore, 
 
The City will be meeting to discuss this issue and respectfully request that you hold this file in abeyance 
until May 27. As you can appreciate, we need time to discuss this with Council. Please confirm that you 
will not proceed with any court action until after that date. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Erin Jackson | Chief Administrative Officer  
Box 40, 500 - 2 Avenue NE, Salmon Arm BC V1E 4N2  | P   
E  | W www.salmonarm.ca 
 

 
 

 
 
 

http://www.salmonarm.ca/
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